Memo
Washington
Est. 1825

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director
DATE: June 16, 2017

SUBJECT:  Sludge Dewatering Building Door Replacement @ STP#2

This year’s budget provided for the replacement of the doors on the sludge dewatering building
at Sewer Treatment Plant #2 (STP#2). The doors are rusted, beyond repair due to years of a
wet environment and had been planned for replacement by the City directly rather than under
the larger construction contract with River City Construction at STP#2.

Staff obtained the following are quotes from four door vendors.

Pinnacle Door $ 6,049.00
Crawford and Brinkman $6,536.20
River City Construction $7,913.00
S & S Hardware $10,200.00

Based on the prices above staff recommends approval for door replacements with Pinnacle
Door of Bloomington, IL in the not to exceed (NTE) amount of $6,049.00.

This matter has been placed on the City Council consent agenda of Monday, June 19, 2017 for
review and approval.

CC: File



